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Diamond Williams

From: Milstead, Nataiie [NBMILSTE@SOQUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Menday, August 22, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories

Attachments: Staff's 1st ROG with cover letter. pdf

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231

sdriteno@southernco.com
B. Docket No. 110138-El
C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 3 pages

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving Responses to Staff's
First Set of Interrogatories

DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATE
06016 a2z =

8/22/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



Susen D. Ritenour One Energy Place

Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager
b  Tel 504445231
Fax 850.444.6026

SDRITENO@southernco.com

| GULFA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

August 22, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850.

Dear Ms. Cole:
Re: Docket No. 110138-El
Enclosed is Guif Power Company’s Notice of Serving responses to Staff's First

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-25), submitted by electronic mail in the above-
referenced docket.

Sincerely,

nbm
Enclosures

cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for_increase in :) IR :'Doé'ket No. 110138-El
: rates by Gulf Power Company - ) =

| Déte 'File&:'Augusf-z'z,”zo11 -

~ GULF POWER COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVING:
RESPONSES TO STAFF S FIFIST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS 1-25)
GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf*, or “the Company”), by and
through its underéigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company's
responses to Staff's F|rst Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-25) by ovemight delavery to |
Martha F. Barrera, Attomey | ”

F!espect!ully submitted the 22" day of August 2011

"JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953 .
-RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455

. STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE" :

- P. O, Box 12850
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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* BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

INRE: Petltion for Increase in Rates
by Gulf Power Company

.Docket No. 110138-El

| HEREBY CERT!FY that a true oo_py oi the foregomg was fumished by alectmnic rnall thls 22th day of

August, 2011, on the following

Office of Publlc Counsel
J: R. KellyAloseph A. McGlothlin/Erlk
c/o The Florida Legisleture
* 111 W, Madison Street,
Room 812 o
Tallahasses, FL 32363-1400

CAROLINE KLANCKE

KENO YONNG -

. MARTHA:BARRERA

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERIVCE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMAAD OAK BOULEVARD

: TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0850

Florida Retall Federation
227 South Adams Strest
Tallahessee, FL 32301

' Gunster Law Fim

Charles A. Guyton -

_ 215 8. Monroe St.,

Fiorida industrial Power
Users:Group.
Vicki G. Kaufman/Jon C. Moyla

Suite:618 : Jr.
Tallahassge, FL 32301 cfo Keefe Law Fim
couvton @ gunster.com ‘118 North Gadsden Street

Richard Melson
705 Pisdmont Drive

. Tallahassee, FL 32312

139 Bames Drive, Suite 1.
Tyndell Air Force Basa
) FlOﬂdB 32403 25

' Tallahassea FL32301

_ Young Law FIrrn '

- Aobert Scheffa! erghwohn T
- La Via, - =
22580uﬂ1AdnmsStraet Suiia

: 200
' Tanahassea, FL 32301
Federal. Exacutiva Agencies 5 .
c/o Major Chrlstophar C
- Thompson - .
Ms, Karen:White:
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

JEI‘-" EV A STONE

Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida B_ar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN:

Florida Bar No. 0627569
- BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950 :

Pensacola FL. 32591-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



